
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/26/2014 3:09:37 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Morays Potrero Tour 

Which is why you should go. No major impact.

---- Original Message-----
From: Florio, Michel Peter fmailto:MiehelPeter.Florio@epue.ea.govl
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 2:59 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Morays Potrero Tour

Brian - sorry for the delay on this. I spoke to Peevey and he said the tour was well worthwhile, but I have 
vacation coming up and then the rate case decision, so remind about this after the GRC is finished and we will set 
something up. It is close to home, which may partially influence my skepticism ...

Be safe while I'm gone! Mike

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge .com! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,2014 5:50 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter 
Subject: Morays Potrero Tour

Mike - id like to offer you an opportunity to view the Moraga Potrero project. The tour takes about an hour and a 
half and is close to home. Peevey was out today and can give you color on its value.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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